

Contact

sanna@delacalle.eu

www.linkedin.com/in/sanna-orkan-a65a7562 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

International Relations

Competition Law

European Union

Sanna Orkan

Co-founding Partner | Business Director at DelaCalle Abogados SLP
Greater Madrid Metropolitan Area

Summary

Sanna Orkan is the Cofounding Partner and Business Director of DelaCalle Abogados, Madrid. She received both her Law Degree and her Master's Degree with Honours, from the University of Stockholm.

Sanna began her career in 2000 by serving at the Swedish Ministry for Foreign Affairs as Desk Officer at the Global Security Department. In 2001 Sanna worked at the Swedish Consulate in San Diego, USA and upon her return in Sweden, she was appointed Desk Officer at the Foreign Ministry's Americas Department, handling Sweden's bilateral relations with several Latin American countries. During this period, Sanna also acted as one of Sweden's delegates at Coreper, the Committee of Permanent Representatives in the EU. After leaving the Diplomatic Service, Sanna worked for the Spanish Public Foundation Genoma España as Management Group Coordinator. She joined the Firm in 2013.

Recognised by GCR and Who's Who Legal among the world's leading competition partners of her generation, Sanna is the only foreign female partner ever recommended by The Legal 500 for EU and Competition Law in Spain. Please find below selected citations received since our Firm was founded in 2013:

- "Cartel expert Sanna Orkan co-leads the practice with José Antonio de la Calle, who advises companies, trade associations and government agencies in a wide range of industries. The team represented Eurowag before the CNMC in a merger control investigation following its acquisition of a group of companies" (The Legal 500, 2020).
- "Sanna Orkan is a respected lawyer in the Spanish market. One peer imparts, "She is an impressive competition lawyer to whom I would not hesitate for a second to refer my clients" (Global

Competition Review / Who's Who Legal, Future Leaders in Competition, 2019).

- “Sanna Orkan is ‘highly experienced in the area of antitrust and cartel investigations’ and wins praise for her ‘total commitment to her clients and great reactivity’” (Global Competition Review / Who's Who Legal, Future Leaders in Competition, 2018).

- “At competition boutique DelaCalle Abogados SLP, the team is led by managing partner José Antonio de la Calle and Sanna Orkan. The duo recently represented Hailo Network Holdings in a high-profile merger control case before the Spanish competition authority” (The Legal 500, 2018).

For more information on my career so far, see "GCR/ Who's Who Legal: Competition – Future Leader"'s profile: <https://web.archive.org/web/20200615124933/https://whoswholegal.com/sanna-orkan>

Experience

DelaCalle Abogados SLP

Co-founding Partner & Business Director

January 2013 - Present (7 years 11 months)

Headquartered in Madrid, Spain, DelaCalle Abogados is a boutique law firm specialized in EU and Spanish Antitrust and Competition Law.

DelaCalle Abogados's founding mission is to offer law firms, companies and trade associations the quality standards, experience and level of commitment expected from an international firm, but with the immediacy, exclusivity and personal care that only a trusted counsel may offer.

Alianza para la Compensación de Daños Causados por Cáteles

Founding Partner

October 2020 - Present (2 months)

Madrid, Community of Madrid, Spain

ACDCC is an alliance of Spanish firms specialized in litigation, antitrust & economics. We fight for our clients' right to receive fair compensation for harm resulting from cartel infringements.

Fundación Genoma España
Management Group Coordinator
2002 - 2011 (9 years)

Ministry for Foreign Affairs, Sweden
less than a year

Consular Assistant, Swedish Consulate
2001 - 2001 (less than a year)
San Diego, U.S.

Desk Officer, Americas Department
2001 - 2001 (less than a year)

Ministry for Foreign Affairs, Sweden
Desk Officer, Global Security Department
2000 - 2000 (less than a year)

Education

Stockholm University
LL.M. Eur, Competition Law

Stockholm University
Law Degree

Sågtorpsskolan